From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: 6/9/2011 11:19:56 PM

Subject: Re: Fast & Furious
Unrelated

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 06:58 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Fast & Furious

In a brief conversation this morning. | was made aware it was a potential issue in the course of preparing for the

Grassley/Chambliss meeting. Unrelated

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 06:56 PM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: RE: Fast & Furious

Before or after our meeting? | didn't appreciate that it was not ripe yet until our meeting

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 6:55 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Fast & Furious

| briefly mentioned the issue to her but no details.

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 06:45 PM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Re: Fast & Furious

DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 06:36 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Fast & Furious

Si

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 06:33 PM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Fw: Fast & Furious

Guess she got briefed by kim and ed.....

From: Ruemmler, Kathryn H. [mailto} Kathryn H. Ruemmler
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 06:22 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: Fast & Furious

DOJ-FF-37725



Am concerned about the Wednesday hearing/Thursday business meeting that Issa is having next week. Can we talk
about it tomorrow?

Kathryn Ruemmler

Principal Deputy Counsel to the President
The White House

West Wing, 2d Floor

Kathryn Ruemmler

Privacy
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